

# TOMMI LINDSTRÖM

## AGILE PROJECT / PROGRAM MANAGER

MOBILE: [+358 50 340 1245](tel:+358503401245)

E-MAIL: [TOMMI@TAL.FI](mailto:TOMMI@TAL.FI)

[WWW.TAL.FI](http://WWW.TAL.FI)

[LINKEDIN PROFILE](#)



### PROFILE

---

A multi-skilled and experienced software development Project/Program Manager. Over 12 years of experience in project management.

Experienced in large IT software projects. 15 years of experience in complex environments and applications in the financial sector. Been a part of many successful projects and can handle several projects at the same time. Also worked in the roles of Product Owner and Scrum Master. Used to take responsibility and make decisions, even the toughest ones. Keeping the wheels rolling is a built-in feature.

Experienced to work with Business and IT and understand needs of both. Good communication skills and reports to the stakeholders such as steering groups and business owners. Team player who supports teams in every needed situation. Experienced to work with national and international (multicultural) teams and multivendor environments.

Understands the big picture and smaller details. Participated in the whole application and digitalization processes from the idea to through the development, go-live and maintenance, including for example requirements, concepting, service design, definition, quality assurance, security, testing, analytic and reporting. Always interested in new challenges and learning new things fast.

Agile (SAFe, Scrum, DevOps, Kanban), waterfall and hybrid methods are familiar. Used to work with Jira & Confluence and Azure DevOps. The environments of the projects have been in the cloud (Amazon & Azure) or On-Premise.

Worked first 16 years as an entrepreneur / consultant in own company. Working expertly as a subcontractor. Contractors and customers have always been satisfied with the results.

### CAREER

---

#### ***Project Manager at Cinia (as an employee)***

**09 / 2020 –**

Project Manager and Scrum Master in several agile software development projects such as IoT, TV broadcasting and logistics industries. Coaching also agile (scrum) methods for development teams and business. Task management and documentation tools were Jira & Confluence or Azure DevOps. Project environments were in the cloud (AWS or Azure).

#### ***Program Manager and Scrum Master at WeAre Solutions Oy***

**01 / 2020 – 04/2020**

Lead the program where teams develop and maintain digital solutions as web & mobile applications for rental company and its customers. As a Program Manager respond for achieving the business goals of the several different projects. As a Scrum Master serve and coach the main development team. Business and development teams were international. Developed in Agile methods. Coronavirus ramp down the projects and customer decide to reduce the development team size.

#### ***IT Project Manager and Product Owner at LähiTapiola***

**11 / 2017 – 09 / 2019**

Lead projects to create Wealth and Travel sections to LähiTapiola Elämänturva mobileapp in the roles of Project Manager and Product Owner. The projects had their own Business Owners and teams. Responsible to achieve the business goals and report for the steering groups. Work closely with business owners, definitions and prioritize tasks. Developed in Agile/SAFe.

**IT Project Manager and Product Owner at LähiTapiola and S-Bank****11 / 2015 – 09 / 2019**

Lead projects to create and further develop LähiTapiola section to S-mobiili mobileapp in the role of Project Manager and Product Owner. There were independent development teams in LähiTapiola and S-Bank sides but joint steering group. Developed in Agile methods.

**IT Project Manager at LähiTapiola****10 / 2014 – 11 / 2015**

Lead a major project as a Project Manager where Tapiola Bank separate from LähiTapiola and merged to S-Bank. Project redesign LähiTapiola website for private customers and creating new LähiTapiola section to S-bank website.

**Technical Project Manager at LähiTapiola****02 – 05 / 2015**

Act as a Technical Project Manager for new LähiTapiola Varainhoito savings and investments website. Worked closely with business and ICT. Participated in the website concepting and clarification for the technical solutions.

**Application Manager and Version Manager at Pohjola Bank****08 / 2010 – 04 / 2014**

Act as Application Manager and Version Manager for several application projects. Responsible applications development and maintenance with business and development teams.

**IT Project Manager at Pohjola Bank****02 – 12 / 2009**

Lead a Car tax reform project as ICT Project Manager. Worked closely with business Project Manager and report to the steering group. The new car tax converted into Pohjola Bank's applications and contract forms.

**System specialist and Developer at OP and Pohjola Bank****05 / 2004 – 04 / 2014**

Several projects for example web analytics for op.fi and op intranet, developing op.fi and pda.op.fi websites, Pohjola Bank contract forms and start using new telephone service to OP-Kotipankki.

**EDUCATION/COURSES**

---

- Bachelor of Engineering (BEng), Computer Engineering, Mikkeli AMK 2007
- Matriculation examination, General upper secondary school, Kiteen lukio 1999

**LANGUAGES**

---

- Finnish Native
- English Good

**CERTIFICATIONS**

---

- SAFe® 4 Certified Agilist, Scaled Agile, Inc. 2018
- Leading SAFe Course (4.5), Scaled Agile, Inc. 2018

**SELECTED REFERENCES**

---

- Oona Paasolainen, Director of Wealth services at LähiTapiola
  - Oona was Business Owner in the Wealth services project to LähiTapiola Elämänturva app (2017 – 2019)
  - +358 40 187 2201
  - [oonapaasolainen@lahitapiola.fi](mailto:oonapaasolainen@lahitapiola.fi)
- Matias Ruponen, Head of Unit at LähiTapiola
  - Matias was Business Owner in the LähiTapiola S-mobiili project (2016 – 2019)
  - +358 40 825 3070
  - [matias.ruponen@lahitapiola.fi](mailto:matias.ruponen@lahitapiola.fi)